CORRESPONDENCE
1/10/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 00156-2019

Nonnye Grant

To: Karen Culpepper
Subject: RE: Letter for Notice for Mr. Finklea

Ms. Culpepper, appreciate the quick response. | will enter it with the email address. Thanks, for your help. Nonnye

From: Karen Culpepper [mailto:Karen.Culpepper@fmpa.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 10:59 AM ;
To: Nonnye Grant P
Subject: RE: Letter for Notice for Mr. Finklea g 4

Good morning, Ms. Grant,

I'm sorry for any confusion. Since the system only allows one, let’s go with the electronic — | can always print out
whatever he wants. ©)

Thank you for letting me know.

Karen Culpepper

From: Nonnye Grant <NGrant@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 10:07 AM

To: Karen Culpepper <Karen.Culpepper@fmpa.com>
Subject: Letter for Notice for Mr. Finklea

B T
Good mornmg Ms. Cu[pepper lam worklng on the Notlce Renewal Ietters that have been returned and on the one you
sent in for Mr. Finklea, you have noted that he would like to receive both hard and email copies. Our system will only
allow one type to be used, so please advise which one, emailed or hard copy that he would like to receive. A prompt
response would be appreciated. Any questions, you may reach me at the number listed below. Thank you for your
help and have a nice day.

Nonnye B. Grant

Commission Deputy Clerk I1
Florida Public Service Commission
Phone: (850) 413-6746

Fax: (850) 717-0114

Email: ngrant@psc.state.fl.us




. __—1

Nonnye Grant

——— e
From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 7:52 AM
To: Nonnye Grant
Subject: FW: Publication Mailing List Response - Finklea
Attachments: 20190109170607219.pdf
Brandy Butler

Comunussion Derury Crerx Il
FLoripa PusLic Service Comumission
2540 Sxumarp Oax BouLeyarp
PaLLaxassee, FL 32399

Pxone: (850) Y13-7123

Please note: Flarida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered
to be public records and will be made available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail communications may be subject to public
disclosure.

From: Karen Culpepper [mailto:Karen.Culpepper@fmpa.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2019 5:31 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Publication Mailing List Response - Finklea

Karen Culpepper, CP, FRP
Oflice Manager and Paralegal
Ollice of the General Counsel
Ilorida Municipal Power Agency
2061 Delta Way, Suite 2
Tallahassee, FL. 32303

T: (850) 297-2011

F: (850) 297-2011

Mailing: P. O. Box 3209
Tallahassee, FL. 32315-3209

Karen.culpepper@lmpa.com
www.lmpa.com

Community Power. Statewide Strength.®

Click Below o Follow Uls:

000




CORRESPONDENCE
1/2/2019

STATE OF FLORIDA DOCUMENT NO. 00013-2019
: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ADAM J. TEITZMAN
COMMISSION CLERK ~~ ~ « q
(850)413-6770 L‘U 5 \

Wy !

COMMISSIONERS:

ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN
JULIE I BROWN
DONALD J. POLMANN
GARY FF. CLARK

ANDREW GILES FAY

Public Service Commission

January 2, 2019
Dear Subscriber;

Your name appears on one or more of the Florida Public Service Commission’s publication
mailing lists for motice of scheduled events in electric, gas, water, wastewater, and/or
telecommunications matters before the Commission. The Commission is required, pursuant to
Section 283.55. Florida Statutes, to purge our mailing list biennially.

Please complete the form below and confirm your desire to continue receiving notices (which are
also available on our website at www.{loridapsc.com).

Name: JODY-LAMAR FINKLEA. g/ Business Name: Florida Municipal Power Agency on
Mailing Address: [E-mail Address:

P. O. Box 3209 v oy finkd ¢

Tallahassee, FL.32315-3209 ¢ lody.linklea@fmpa.com . .

Telephone No.  850-297-2011 * i | Fax No. - 8502207:2014 s, /.

"“?

0e A 3 I would like to receive notlces of scheduled events in hard copy.

Id like to receive elecironic notices afmedd}qd gWents:  HE WOULD LIKE BOTH. -
0l D() NOT wish to receive notices of scheduled events, Oolypnis b3 /lt'\'-ur\”w N S
Please indicate which items you wish to receive: '

Cae éuJﬂ] l'-'*“" 4

Notice of (). Workshop "’L i Industry, (X).Electripr=at
") Rulemaking. £ Y Gas
(X) Hearing ¥ ONF Y Water
¥ () Wastewater

() Telecommunications

Completed by: Karen Culpepper ‘ Date: 1/10/19

Please reply to Clerk@psc.state.fl.us, or by U.S. mail. Failure to respond by April 30,2019, will
result in automatic purging from our notice mailing list. Your cooperaﬁ__on is appreciated.

Sinc 1eI
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Adam J#Teitzman

Commission Clerk

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Alfirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http/Zwww.Roridapse.com Internet E-muail: contact@pse.state.fl.us
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